



Ankit Kumar

IOS Developer



Contact

Address

Greater Noida, UP, 201310

Phone

9718989376

E-mail

akki6230@hotmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ankit-kumar-968451a2/>

WWW

<https://www.facebook.com/akki6230>



Professional Summary

Proven IOS Application Developer with over 5.9+ years of experience in iOS Development with 12+ successful apps available from Apple's App Store. Navigates development and submission processes. Adept at verifying compliance with both App Store policies and design best practices. Creates efficient, reliable frameworks to produce profitable applications. Excellent reputation for resolving problems, improving customer satisfaction, and driving overall operational improvements.



Work History

2018-11 -
Current

IOS Application Developer

Stay Blessed PVT LTD, Noida, Uttar Pradesh

- Applied Apple's Swift development language to code native apps for iOS platform.
- Maintained portfolio of 2 successfully published application available via Apple App Store.
- Maintained existing mobile applications by designing patches to be applied via iOS automatic updates.
- Followed Apple's Human Interface guidelines to create products aligned with iOS UI norms.

2016-10 -
2018-10

IOS Developer

MCN Solutions Pvt Ltd, Noida, Uttar Pradesh

- Applied Agile software development methodology to elevate final products and streamline development efforts.
- Applied Apple's Swift development language to code native apps for iOS platform.
- Maintained portfolio of 5 successfully published applications available via Apple App Store.
- Instructed junior developers on use of Swift



Skills

Apple Human Interface Guidelines

Swift



Solutions deployment



Program testing software



Build releases



Code reviews



API Integration



Agile Development



App Localization



App Platform Porting



programming language, creating collaborative learning environment to onboard personnel.

2015-05 -
2016-10

IOS Developer

AppWebStudios Technologies Pvt Ltd, Gurugram, Haryana

- Researched and selected APIs for integration into development projects.
- Consulted regularly with internal customers on application development project status, new project proposals and software-related technical issues.
- Maintained portfolio of 5 successfully published application available via Apple App Store.

2014-11 -
2015-05

Jr. iOS Developer

CWIDE Softech Pvt Ltd, Gurgaon, Haryana

- Worked with customers to understand needs to provide better software.
- Increased customer satisfaction by resolving existing application issues.
- Maintained portfolio of 2 successfully published application available via Apple App Store.



Applications

Total number of applications which are developed, listed below:

- **StalkBuyLove** - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/stalkbuylove-sbl-shopping-app/id1059669903>
- **Squawkr** - <https://apps.apple.com/us/app/squawkr/id1313140609>
- **HoneyDew: A Shareable Todo App** - <https://apps.apple.com/us/app/id1227435259?mt=8>
- **Shop at Relaxo** - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/shopatrelaxo/id1174328433>
- **FranklinCovey India** - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/franklincovey-india/id954811328>
- **NLI India & SA** - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/nli-india-sa/id1166847442>
- **ZippCab** - <https://appadvice.com/app/zippcab/1143479884>
- **Roam life** - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/roamlife>

Testing and maintenance



Problem Solving



Git & Bitbucket



Languages

Hindi



English



/id931915508

- **C# Corner** - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/c-corner/id451080586>
- **4urTime** - <https://apps.apple.com/us/app/4urtime/id1193909144>
- **XoonSnap** - A library which does Image and Video Processing by using Open CV.
- **BeSerene | Mind Training App** - <https://apps.apple.com/us/app/beserene-mind-training-app/id1490075049>



Education

2011-08 -
2016-08

Master of Computer Applications: Computer Applications

IGNOU - Noida

2007-08 -
2010-07

Bachelor of Computer Applications: Computer Applications

Dr. VSICS, CSJM University - Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh

2006-08 -
2007-07

Intermediate

Baiswara Inter College - Lalganj, Uttar Pradesh

2004-08 -
2005-07

High School

NASN School - Dalmau, Uttar Pradesh



Interests

• Game Development

• Gaming specially PC Games

• Science

• To play Cricket

• Indian Politics



Cooking